

Charlton Kings Parish Council

26 Church Street Church Piece Charlton Kings Cheltenham GL53 8AR

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE Monday 8th April 2019 at 7.00 pm

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA AS CIRCULATED TO ALL MEMBERS OF CHARLTON KINGS PARISH COUNCIL

Membership: Cllrs Honeywill (Chair), Diamond, Grimshaw, Hall, Hodges, Holt, Joanna Hughes, John Hughes, Johnson, Palmer, Parnham, Reid and Williams.

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Parish Council Community Development Committee will be held in the Stanton Hall, Church Piece, Charlton Kings on Monday 8th April 2019 at 7.00 pm.

Joanna Noles

Mrs Joanna Noles
Clerk to the Parish Council
1st April 2019

AGENDA

- 29/18/19** **Recording and filming of meetings** The Chairman will ask all those present if any member of the public is intending to record or film the meeting.
- 30/18/19** **Apologies** to be received.
- 31/18/19** **Declarations of interest** To receive declarations of interest in respect of any agenda items below (Localism Act 2011)
- 32/18/19** **Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising** To approve the minutes of the Community Development Committee meeting held on 19th November 2018 (previously circulated) as being an accurate record of the meeting and to consider any Matters Arising not covered elsewhere on the agenda.

NB: A copy of the Annual Action Plan will be circulated with the agenda and an updated version including actions taken by the Working Groups since the last meeting will be circulated with the minutes.

- 33/18/19** **Working Group - Heritage and Conservation** To receive an update from the lead member on actions taken since the last meeting.

FINAL

- 34/18/19 Working Group - Local Transport Initiatives** To receive an update from the lead member on actions taken since the last meeting.
- 35/18/19 Working Group – Church Piece and environs including Recreational Initiatives and Funded Events (Summer and Christmas Fayres)** To receive an update from the lead member on actions taken since the last meeting.
- 36/18/19 Working Group – Grange Field** To receive an update from the lead member on actions taken since the last meeting.
- 37/18/19 Working Group – Rights of Way, Walking Maps and Environmental Initiatives** To receive an update from the lead member on actions taken since the last meeting.
- 38/18/19 Working Group – Community Wellbeing including Community Open Meeting** To receive an update from the lead member on actions taken since the last meeting.
- 39/18/19 Working Group – Emergency Planning** To receive an update from the lead member on actions taken since the last meeting.
- 40/18/19 Working Group – Property and Estates** To receive an update from the lead member on actions taken since the last meeting.
- 41/18/19 Maintenance List** To receive an update on the schedule of work and to consider if any additional items should be added to the list
- 42/18/19 Items for the next meeting** To confirm the action points required prior to the next meeting.

Please be aware that this meeting may be filmed or recorded.

Date of next meeting: 7.00 pm on Monday, 15th July 2019 at the Stanton Hall